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Management Review Letters.aspx. Applying the same analysis here, it is my opinion that the
Financing Documents are not management contracts and do not require the approval of the
Chair. It 1s also my opinion that they do not violate IGRA’s sole proprietary interest
requirement.

[ understand that the Financing Documents are in substantially final form with respect to
terms affecting this opinion. If such terms change in any material way or are inconsistent with
assumptions made herein, this opinion shall not apply. Further, this opinion is limited to the
Financing Documents listed above. This opinion does not include or extend to any other

agreements.

[ anticipate this letter will be posted to the NIGC’s website. Prior to posting, NIGC wil!
notify you and give you an opportunity to identify and request that information subject to the
excmptions under FOIA be redacted or withheld. A list of the FOIA exemptions may be found at

5U.8.C. § 552(b).

If you have any questions, please contact NIGC Staff Attorney Heather Corson at (202)
632-7003.

Sincerely,

(iR

Eric Shepard
Acting General Counsel

ce: Townsend Hyatt
Orrick, Hermington & Suiclifte LLP
(via email: thyatt@orrick.com)

Bob Garcia, Chairman
Confederated Tribes of Coos, Lower Umpqua, and Siuslaw Indians
(via email: bgarcia@ctclusi.org

Jeff Trattner, CEQ
PCI Gaming Authority
{via email: jtrattner@pci-nsn.gov)





